



# **Renee Williams**

Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

# Languages

English

### **About**

I am a motivated person who strives to succeed. Punctual, focused, and hardworking with an excellent ability to adapt to any situation using my patient and caring nature. I am very attentive to an individual's needs and feel responsible for producing quality outcomes as shown through my experience as Student Council at school. I am both reliable and a collaborative team member. Can lead if necessary, using great communication and resilience to overcome any challenges that may arise.

**BRANDS WORKED WITH** 

RESERVERD LLP UK

Victoria Secret

# Experience

#### SALES ASSOSIATE

Victoria Secret | Oct 2023 - Now

Enhance my ability to assist and engage customers, providing a positive shopping experience. Developed strong verbal communication skills in dealing with a diverse range of customers. Learn and apply effective sales strategies to meet targets and upsell products. Cash handling, gain experience in handling cash transactions and operating point-of-sale systems. Collaborate with colleagues to create a cohesive work environment and achieve common goals. Acquire in-depth knowledge about Victoria's Secret products, fabrics, and features. Efficiently balance cashier duties, customer interactions, and other responsibilities. Juggle various tasks, such as assisting customers, restocking shelves, and maintaining a tidy store.

### Nursery Assistant

| Jul 2023 - Jul 2023

Supervising and caring for young children Effectively communicating with children, parents, and colleagues. Planning and organising activities for children. Basic first aid skills for handling minor injuries. Observing children to assess their needs and development. Supporting basic health and hygiene practices. Promoting inclusivity and diversity in the nursery environment. Building positive relationships with parents and caregivers. Understanding and adhering to policies and regulations.

# SALES ASSISTANT

RESERVERD LLP UK | Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

Efficiently completed shop floor duties autonomously and in team setting. Completed sales efficiently using Point Of Sale (POS) system. Provided helpful, attentive sales support to generate positive customer feedback. Maintained excellent visual merchandising standards by routinely cleaning and organising window and point of sale (POS) displays. Created welcoming environment by greeting customers in line with best store practices. Opened new merchandise boxes and stocked sales floor racks and shelves with latest items.

# **Education & Training**

2017 - 2023 Kingmead Secondary school

Secondary Education,